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Reference No: HDC (161)-CM/1U/2021/334
Date: 11" July 2021

RESPONSE TO ENQUIRIES 1

Project Name: Lease of Units for Provision of Café in Hiyaa Commercial in Hulhumale

Phase 2

Proposal Reference Number: HDC (161)-CM/IU/2021/207

Announced Date: 03" June 2021

The following are the response(s) for the enquiries raised to this RFP.

Enquiry

Response

1. Is the RFP only for
Businesses?

Existing

All registered businesses can submit the
proposal. Kindly Refer to RFP, ITP clause 3.

2. Would the RFP details will be sent
via email?

For the details of the RFP, can visit our

Websites ( https://properties.hdc.com.mv/ ) and
( https://hdc.com.mv/ ).

3. Can we get the recording of this

We do not provide the recordings of the

proposal without participating the
Pre-proposal Meeting?

meeting? meeting. However, queries raised in the pre-
proposal meeting and via written will be

answered through this response to enquiries.
4 Can any proponent submit the | Yes. Proponents are not required to participate

in the pre-proposal meeting. Any interested
proponents can submit the proposal.

Without a company, can a single
person submit the proposal?

Single Person cannot submit the proposal.
However, all registered businesses can submit
the proposal. Kindly Refer to RFP, ITP clause
3.

Please include this response to enquiries when submitting the,proposal.
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